Yuba College Math Department Meeting Minutes

Date: 8/15/19
Location: Room 818
Time: 3:00 - 4:00 PM
Recorder: Karsten Stemmann

Coordinator: Karsten Stemmann

Members Present: Ray Arata, Will Hoskins, Mark Lydon, Dylan Noack, Chris Noffsinger, Erika Noffsinger, Mukta Sharma, Karsten Stemmann,

John Thoo and Peter Uram

Visitors: John Steverson

No.	Description	Owner	Outcome/Discussion Topics
2019.8.15.01	Welcome to new department members and introductions	Karsten	The department welcomed our new full-time faculty, Dylan and Mark, by introducing themselves. Dylan and Mark were already introduced to the department during the preceding division meeting.

a replacement for Paul, that person can take over scheduling of the HMCA. • Ray was requested that we post more recent sample final exams. Current samples are 8+ years old. Karsten will send out an email to get more recent samples, <= 2016. Chris volunteered to provide one or two for Math-101.
--

2019.8.15.03	AS degree in Mathematics - deactivation	Team	 We currently offer an associate's degree in mathematics, a local degree that still uses old course numbering. Should we eliminate the local degree and only offer the transfer degree? While some thought that it would be unnecessary to have a local degree in mathematics given that we already have the ADT, Chris suggested that some students transferring to UCs or other universities may prefer the local degree and that the requirements for it are less stringent. We will have to investigate that some more and perhaps hear from a counselor on that subject. We will continue the discussion at the next department meeting when a counselor is present. At that time, we can ask a counselor about the different breadth requirements for local AS and ADT degrees.
2019.8.15.04	Enrollments and schedule additions for fall 2019	Karsten	 With very few exceptions, all courses have filled. Should we add more courses for students that want to fall back a level? We could try to find room and instructors for some late start classes, Math-101, 52 and 59. Math-58 is full this semester. Rather than adding one more section, it was recommended to add one to the spring schedule. I will take that forward to Michael. We will request to add one section of Math-101 and one section of Math-52 to the fall schedule. It appears that we have instructors that can teach those courses.
2019.8.15.05	Teaching community workshops/ AB705-related workshops	Erika	Erika announced the workshop series for instructors that are interested in teaching strategies and how to deal with students with various levels of preparedness due to implementation of AB705. There will be 9 meetings this semester, 8/23, 9/6, 9/13, 9/27, 10/11, 10/25, 11/8, 11/22, 12/13, and they are scheduled for 10 to noon in room 849. Note: adjunct faculty can collect a stipend of \$1170 if they attend all 9 workshops or \$780 for attending 6-8 workshops. For more information, please contact Erika.
2019.8.15.06	Resources – remind faculty of conferences and travel funds	Karsten	 Mukta said that the Minitab manual is no longer available to us as hard copies, but that she found a link on the publisher's website that she will send out to the department. There will be no 'What to cover' sheet for Stat-100. Instructors teaching the course can rely on the course outline of record for guidance. Karsten reminded new faculty that the department has a small budget for supplies and graders.